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MAYOR ROBERT GARCIA
CITY OF LONG BEACH

August 11,2015

MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive and file report on Mayor Garcia's trip to Sacramento.

On April 28, 2015, I traveled to Sacramento to meet with Governor Brown and other
California Mayors about the drought.

DISCUSSION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact to file this report.

SUGGESTED ACTION:

Approve recommendation

Respectfully Submitted,

Robert Garcia,
Mayor of Long Beach
Dated: July 31,2015

562.570.68011 mayor@longbeach.gov 1@LBMayorsOffice
333 West Ocean Blvd., Long Beach, California 90802
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